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From: Smith, Amy

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 2:34 PM

To: 'trevorcoddington@sandiegoiplaw.com'

Cc: Kyle, John; Kuan, Nelson; Campbell, Christopher

Subject: Streetspace v. Google, Inc. et al., USDC, S.D. Cal., Case No. 3:10-cv-01757-LAB-AJB
Counsel,

Attached please find a letter from John Kyle. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Very truly yours,
Amy Smith, Legal Secretary to
John S. Kyle, Esq.

Amy Smith

Legal Secretary to

Anthony M. Stiegler, John S. Kyle, Erin Goodsell and Michelle Hittle
Cooley LLP e 4401 Eastgate Mall

San Diego, CA 92121-1909

Direct: (858) 550-6202¢ Fax: (858) 550-6420

Email: amy.smith@cooley.com ¢ www.cooley.com
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Coolex

John S. Kyle VIA EMAIL
(858) 550-6025
jkyle@cooley.com

March 11, 2011
Trevor Q. Coddington
San Diego IP Law Group LLP

12526 High BIluff Drive, Suite 300
San Diego, CA 92130

RE: Streetspace v. Google, Inc. et al., USDC, S.D. Cal., Case No. 3:10-cv-01757-LAB-AJB
Client-Matter No. 307232-202

Dear Mr. Coddington:

Pursuant to Local Rule 83.3(h), | write to notify you that Millennial Media intends to move
ex parte for leave to file a sur-reply in response to Streetspace’s Reply in Support of Motion to
Disqualify Counsel. We intend to file this motion with the Honorable Larry Alan Burns before the
close of business on Monday, March 14, 2011.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely, /4

e
~ John&sKyle
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